



Dr. B. Venkat Reddy

Qualification: MBBS, DNB (Gen-Medicine), DNB (Cardiology)

Department: Cardiology

Designation: Consultant Interventional Cardiologist

Languages: Telugu, English, Hindi, Tamil

Experience: 12 yrs

About the Doctor

Dr. B. Venkat Reddy has been in the field of Interventional Cardiology for over a decade, and during this period he has accumulated immense experience and expertise in cardiac care and coronary interventions. Dr. Venkat Reddy, who has performed numerous coronary and non-coronary angiograms and interventional procedures, including echo, transesophageal echo, pediatric echo, and dobutamine stress echo, provides compassionate care to his patients.

Educational Qualifications

- 2016: DNB (Cardiology), Apollo Hospitals, Chennai
- 2013: DNB (General Medicine), Yashoda Hospitals
- 2008: MBBS, Kakatiya Medical College

Experience

- 2017-Present: Consultant Interventional Cardiologist at Yashoda Hospitals
- 2016-2017: Senior Registrar at Osmania General Hospital
- 2013-2016: Senior Resident in Department of Cardiology, Apollo Hospitals, Chennai

Services Offered

- Cardiac Catheterization
- Coronary, Renal & Peripheral Angiography
- Coronary angioplastySimple and Complex Coronary ArteryBifurcation PCILeft Main Coronary AngioplastySVG & LIMA Graft InterventionsRenal, Carotid and Subclavian Angioplasty
- Structural and Congenital Heart Disease Interventions like ASD, VSD, PDA & RSOV device closures.
- PDMV
- Pacemaker Implantation
- ICD
- CRT
- TAVI

Awards and Achievements

- State Gold Medal in 2018
- Rabindranath Tagore Seva Puraskar 2020

Professional Membership

- Life Membership of Indian Medical Association
- Member of Cardiology Society of India
- Member of SCAI
- Member of American College of Cardiology

Research & Publications

- Bifurcation PCI-Intermediate and Short-Term Outcome
- TAVI Outcome

Profile URL: https://www.yashodahospitals.com/doctor/malakpet/cardiology/dr-venkat-reddy/